



CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON™

A RESOLUTION TO STRIKE ASI POLICY CONCERNING STUDENT LEADER TRAVEL

Sponsor: Brian Rubio

WHEREAS, The Associated Students, Incorporated (ASI) is a 501 (c)(3) nonprofit organization that operates as an auxiliary organization of California State University, Fullerton; and

WHEREAS, ASI is governed by ASI Board of Directors, sets policy for the organization, approves all funding allocations to programs and services, and advocates on behalf of student interests on committees and boards; and


WHEREAS, ASI corporate policy provides guidance for how ASI works to achieve the mission and goals of the organization; and

WHEREAS, the current ASI Policy Concerning Student Leader travel has outdated requirement and procedural language that has been updated within the ASI Policy Concerning Funding Provided to Students and Student Organizations; therefore let it be

RESOLVED, ASI strikes the ASI Policy Concerning Student Leader Travel; and let it be finally

RESOLVED, that this Resolution be distributed to the ASI Executive Director and applicable departments and staff for appropriate action.

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Associated Students Inc., California State University, Fullerton on the third day of December in the year two thousand and twenty-four.


ASI Board Chair (Dec 3, 2024 23:14 PST)

Gavin Ong
Chair, Board of Directors


Noah Alvarez (Dec 7, 2024 09:47 PST)

Noah Alvarez
Secretary, Board of Directors

POLICY CONCERNING STUDENT LEADER TRAVEL

PURPOSE

The purpose of the policy is to provide guidance on travel including the funding of students to attend conferences and the administration of travel funds of Associated Students, Inc. (ASI). This policy applies to students-at-large and members of the ASI Executive Officers and ASI Board of Directors when using student fees to travel to and/or attend conferences, conventions, or professional meetings.

PURPOSE..... 1
WHO SHOULD KNOW THIS POLICY..... 1
DEFINITIONS..... 1
STANDARDS..... 1
 1. **FUNDING OF STUDENTS TO ATTEND CONFERENCES** 1
 2. **LINE ITEM TRANSFERS AND TRAVEL**..... 3

WHO SHOULD KNOW THIS POLICY

- Budget Area Administrators
- Management Personnel
- Supervisors
- Elected/Appointed Officers
- Volunteers
- Grant Recipients
- Staff
- Students

DEFINITIONS

For Purpose of this policy, the terms used are defined as follows:

Terms	Definitions
Delegate Contract	Contract detailing trip itinerary, emergency contact information, compliance with this policy statement, comportment guidelines and academic standing requirements.

STANDARDS

1. FUNDING OF STUDENTS TO ATTEND CONFERENCES

Individuals may receive up to \$500 for travel per fiscal year if they are actively participating in the conference or event they are attending. Individuals who are not actively participating in the conference or event may only be reimbursed up to \$250. Active participation is defined as an individual that is planning, presenting, performing, competing, and volunteering in or at the conference, convention, or event. The Finance Committee shall entertain requests for exceptions to this travel policy for any proposal approved by a funding council. All decisions made by the Finance Committee are final.

Commented [RH1]: Outdated annual travel funding limits for individuals. Current limits are \$750 and \$500.
 Located in Section 3.a. of PC Funding Provided...

Clubs/Organizations may receive up to \$500 total per organization per fiscal year for the student or students representing their organization when such representation is a requirement to maintain membership in their national organization. The amount allocated for this travel will not be included in the \$500 for travel per fiscal year that any of these students may receive individually.

Commented [RH2]: Located in Section 3.b. of PC Funding Provided...

Registration fees for Regional and National conferences shall not apply to the \$500 limit.

Each delegate to the conference must complete and sign a Delegate Contract which details trip itinerary, emergency contact information, compliance with this policy statement, comportment guidelines and academic standing requirements. The Delegate Contract must be kept on file by the funding council and/or ASI Leader and Program Development. Each delegation must complete an Academic Field Trip Participant List form (obtained from the Dean of Students Office or Assistant Dean's Office) and submit a copy of this form, no later than 24 hours prior to the trip, to ASI Leader and Program Development.

Commented [RH3]: Revised language located in Section 3.d. of PC Funding Provided...

Students-at-large (including members of the ASI Executive Officers and ASI Board of Directors when involved in travel not directly related to their leadership roles) who receive ASI fees from a Funding Council or through the ASI Contingency line-item to travel are required to:

- Provide an informational presentation to their academic unit and/or student organization no later than fifteen (15) school days after returning from the conference (the presentation should share information learned at the conference and how the information supports the goals of the academic unit and/or student organization);
- Determine the date, time, and location of the above-mentioned presentation, and provide this information to the Funding Council or ASI Board of Directors during their request for funding;
- Provide a written report to ASI Leader and Program Development (TSU-269) prior to the presentation. The report shall be at least 350 words long and shall summarize the topics/panels/speakers attended and what was learned from them, summarize what will be brought back to the University from the student, and state how CSUF and the Associated Students benefit from the student's attendance to the conference.

Commented [RH4]: Post-event or travel funding presentation requirements vary by Executive Senate council.

Commented [RH5]: Outdated reference to ASI department name and location.

Commented [RH6]: Located within Section 3.i. in PC Funding Provided...

ASI Leader and Program Development shall attach the report to the financial paperwork located in the ASI Accounting Office. Each Funding Council shall adopt the above portion of this policy statement as a part of its bylaws concerning the use of ASI fees.

Members of the ASI Executive Officers and ASI Board of Directors when using student fees to travel to a conference as part of their leadership role, are required to do the following within fifteen (15) working days of their return:

- Provide a presentation to their respective board that includes information learned at the conference and how the information supports the missions of the University and the Associated Students, CSUF, Inc.;
- Provide a written summary of the presentation to ASI Leader and Program Development (TSU-269) prior to the presentation. The summary shall be at least 350 words and shall include the information stated previously in this policy statement. ASI Leader and Program Development shall attach the summary to the financial paperwork and submit it to the ASI Accounting Office.

Travel on behalf of ASI is to be undertaken in the most cost-effective manner. ASI will neither pay for nor reimburse travel expenditures for spouses, dependents, or others who are

accompanying individuals conducting business for the organization unless they too are conducting business for the organization.

Commented [RH7]: PC Funding Provided... is applicable to ASI student leaders, however, this language can be incorporated into PC BOD/Executive Officer Ops if desired.

ASI will reimburse for meals when traveling on ASI business. Actual meal expenses are reimbursable up to \$55 per day. The traveler must submit a spreadsheet itemizing by day each meal that is subject to reimbursement. Supporting original receipts are required. Meals may be claimed only if the travel includes an overnight stay. This is subject to revision when guidelines are revised per Chancellor's office and the University.

Commented [RH8]: Outdated amount. Updates to system-wide travel policy on January 1, 2024 increased meals and incidentals rates for CSU travel.

Requests for lodging expenses will be administratively reviewed and approved if the costs are reasonable, commensurate with the area, and consistent with the nature and purpose of the program, conference, etc. Lodging receipts are required and must be submitted with the travel expense report. Room rates to be reimbursed will be reviewed in the ASI Accounting Office and must be in accordance with Chancellor's office and University guidelines. Out of State logging will also be reimbursed for reasonable, actual expenses.

Commented [RH9]: Revised language located in Section 3.h. of PC Funding Provided...

In accordance with State of California guidelines and CSU directives, ASI does not fund travel to state with discriminatory laws. A current list of prohibited states is available from ASI Financial Services.

Commented [RH10]: Repealed on September 13, 2023 by Governor Newsom signing SB 447, which repealed AB 1887.

Incidentals shall include the actual rates for parking with required receipts, official business calls over the telephone, and actual cost of ground transportation with required receipts.

Commented [RH11]: Additions to the items listed here in the PC Funding Provided... include modes of transportation and registration.

2. LINE ITEM TRANSFERS AND TRAVEL

The ASI Finance Committee and/or the ASI Board of Directors must approve all line-item transfers being made into travel (8077). Any line item transfer involving travel below \$500 shall be approved by the Finance committee. All other line item transfers involving travel \$500 or above shall be approved by the Finance Committee and the Board of Directors. After the final Finance Committee and Board of Directors' meetings of the fiscal year, the ASI Vice Chair/Treasurer and the Chair of the Board may approve any line item transfers into travel.

Line-item transfers into Travel will not be considered by the Board of Directors before March 15 of the current fiscal year. Transfers shall not exceed 15% of the current fiscal year's allocated Travel budget. Any line-item transfer made into Travel below \$1,000 shall be approved by the Finance Committee. Line-item transfers made into Travel \$1,000 or above shall be approved by the Finance Committee and the Board of Directors.

Commented [RH12]: Revised language located in Section 1.d. of PC Funding Provided...

DATE APPROVED: 05/08/2018
DATE REVISED: 04/20/2021










A Resolution - Strike ASI Policy Concerning Student Leader Travel 12.03.24


Final Audit Report

2024-12-07


Created:	2024-12-04
By:	Susan Collins (sucollins@fullerton.edu)
Status:	Signed
Transaction ID:	CBJCHBCAABAAAnK5bA5aJ4njCH84ZEDfM-olGeucQNzDa

"A Resolution - Strike ASI Policy Concerning Student Leader Travel 12.03.24" History

-  Document created by Susan Collins (sucollins@fullerton.edu)
2024-12-04 - 1:08:14 AM GMT- IP address: 137.151.113.4
-  Document emailed to ASI Board Chair (asboardchair@fullerton.edu) for signature
2024-12-04 - 1:08:41 AM GMT
-  Email viewed by ASI Board Chair (asboardchair@fullerton.edu)
2024-12-04 - 7:14:19 AM GMT- IP address: 104.47.70.126
-  ASI Board Chair (asboardchair@fullerton.edu) has agreed to the terms of use and to do business electronically with California State University, Fullerton
2024-12-04 - 7:14:27 AM GMT- IP address: 66.215.170.6
-  Document e-signed by ASI Board Chair (asboardchair@fullerton.edu)
Signature Date: 2024-12-04 - 7:14:27 AM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 66.215.170.6
-  Document emailed to asboardsecretary@fullerton.edu for signature
2024-12-04 - 7:14:28 AM GMT
-  Email viewed by asboardsecretary@fullerton.edu
2024-12-07 - 5:36:52 PM GMT- IP address: 108.147.175.65
-  Signer asboardsecretary@fullerton.edu entered name at signing as Noah Alvarez
2024-12-07 - 5:47:00 PM GMT- IP address: 107.115.224.107
-  Noah Alvarez (asboardsecretary@fullerton.edu) has agreed to the terms of use and to do business electronically with California State University, Fullerton
2024-12-07 - 5:47:02 PM GMT- IP address: 107.115.224.107

 Document e-signed by Noah Alvarez (asboardsecretary@fullerton.edu)

Signature Date: 2024-12-07 - 5:47:02 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 107.115.224.107

 Agreement completed.

2024-12-07 - 5:47:02 PM GMT